Box 522
Carlsbad, New Mexico
April 13, 1935

Dre E. He Woells
State Geologist
Santa Pe, New Mexico

Dear Dr. ¥Yells:

This is in regerd to a bond to cover the drilling
Of tbe lﬂoon #l‘B Wall, NE% of Seco 28, To 18 So. Ro 58 Eo,
by Je. P. Cusack, Inc.

As you know, Mr. Cusack has a surety bond in the
amount of $5,000.00 on file which covers his Moon #1 Well
which ie also in the NE] of Sec, 28, T. 18 S., R. 38 K,
Now, Mr. Cusack wants to know if his bond will cover the
drilling of his Moon #1-~B Well since it is in the same
quarter section of lamd. If not, he would like to get
a personal blanket bond. '

I would suggest that you take this metter up with
Mr, J. P. Cusack, 3Box 208, Midland, Texas, directly.

Very truly yours,

P, 8¢ Enclosed 1a the form SG-101 "Notice of Intention to
Drill New Well" for the above mentioned well which is for
your files.






